RALEICH HISTORIC FROPEPTIES
APPLICATIAM

1. Ceneral Information

Address of property to be desirnated as Raleich Historic Property

Aorden Bindldinn

Name of Applicant ams address

Telephone

Owner of property and address

Telerhone

Classification:

x Building Structure Site ___ NMhject

Ownership:
Public Private Both
— — —
Status:
— Occupied . Unoccupied ~——*ork in procress
Accessible:

- Yes, restricted ___ Yes, unrestricted Mo

—

Present use:

Commercial Museum Residential w7 Other



Part

Part

Location of legal description:

___ Courthouse  ——Reaistry of Deeds ___ Other

(Give specific address if outside Wake County)

11. Sionificance of Property

Period:  ——-1400-1499 .— 15001599 . 1600~1699
— 1700-1799  __1800-1899 % 1900 to present

Areas of Significance

—— Archeology Historic — Conservation — Museum

— Agriculture _X_ Economics ___ Philosophy
__Architecture _xX_ Education ___ Palitics/Government
___Art — Engineering —— Religion

— Commerce — Law — Science
—_Comnications ____Literature —<_. Social/Humanitarian
- Community planning ___Military . Oth‘ér (Specify)

II1. Basis for request of site desianation (check one)

—— Historjcal }gattach additional sheets as necessaryz) . .
Describe the property as it existed at the time of historical

event. How it now exist, if different, and how, 1 Fat all, it might
have been altered.



— ABCRHASIER effrag 2 f'f,”?k DFERLE, "SR forward
fashion. Begin with the overall form, and then describe primary
features common throuphout the building. Then describe man facade,
then other sides, extensions, alterations, and additions. Then @
inside, describe the predominant floor plan, and introduce the over-
all character of interior, general characteristics of interior finish,
general alterations. Then as apProprlate, describe features of
individual rooms or sections. It you have learned the original

function of specific reoms, outbuildings, etc. note these as well as
the physical appearance.



Part v. Documentation

The following items must accompany this request:
Photographs
Citations for Ded Recording
Earliest listing in City Registry
Evidence of original construction date and original owner, e g.,

Deads of Trust, family Bible, Sanborn Insurance Maps publications,
personal mementoes.

For further information and/or assistance contact:
Raleigh Historic Properties Commission, Inc.
1 Mimosa Street
Rdeigh, North Carol ina 27604

832-723%8
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Physical Description:

The Becrden building is located on the south side of the property formerly referred
to as "the Methodist Orphanage,” located in northwest Raleigh and bounded by Devereaw
Creek and Clay Streets on the south, Glenwood Avenue on the east, The Methodist
Conference property on the north, and St. Mary's Street on the west. Sited on a rise
from the south property line along Devereaw Creek the building faces north and stands
at the end of a former access lane to a row of three other buildings two of which are
identical to it. The Borden building may be the first building erected by the
Methodists in 1900. The Wilmington Messenger (12-1-1900) reported that Raleigh
architect Charles pPearson designed the two-story brick building that was formally
opened on November 30, 1300 by Bishop H. C. Morrison.

The building is a square, red brick, two-story central hall plan, double pile
pyramidal roofed dwelling which is basically domestic appearance. The only important
decorations on the building are the quoins worked in brick at the four corners and
the quoins on either side of the central window on the second floor. The building
is entered f£rwm a porch, on grade, which conceals the half-basement permitted kv
the steep slope south behind the building. A large dormer punctuates each of the
four sides of the roof and lights the attic. A chimney stack rises from the center
of the building near the slightly flattened peak of the slate roof. The three
baved building has a central door with side lights under a flattened arch and each
window, two to a bay on the facade, one each on the east and west sides, is placed
under a similar flattened arch devised from two soldier courses of brick. 0n the
first floor the windows rest on tan stose stools; on the second they rest on a brick
belt course which gives the wall relief. The thick walls of the building give the
nine over nine sash windows (nine over plain on the second flcor and all probably
later) a splayed sill. All trim of the windows and doors is painted white.

The south side cf the building, the rear elevation, has an attached single
story wing with basement, also of brick with the same details as the rest of the
building. The wing was probably noted for kitchen, eating, and staff.

The present full facade front porch with a low center pediment is supported
on paired lonic columns at the corners and a triad of lonic columns either side
of the pediment. This porch is probably later than the original building; it is
much more academically classical while the building itself is a typical domestic
foursquare hybrid of Queen Anne and Colonial revival features. There is also
physical evidence that the porch -has been changed. The present porch cuts across
window heads and joins the corners of the facade in an awkward way--the pilaster
being cut out to avoid window stools and quoins. The original porch would have
been like that of the two other buildings which match it on the row. Stubby brick
piers under short wooden box columns support the more elaborate and steeply slanted

roofs. Wooden balustrades between the pieces contribute to a more ccmplete
appearance.

The interior of the building has been considerably altered over the many
decades of use but the basic central hall with stairs remains. The arrangement

of the large rooms with high ceilings and large windows is also repeated in other
buildings on the property.



Significance of the Building

The Borden building is, according to local recollection and testimony the
first building erected on the Methodist Crphanage property. The Wilmington
Messenger {(12-1-1900) states that Bishop H. C. Morrison opened the orphanage "|ast
afternoon" and describes the first building as built of brick with seven large
rooms and four small ones, and a second floor of two large dormitories, bathrooms,
lavatories, etc. This may be the same building that Charles pPearson, the architect,
describes in his memoirs as one of the "cottmges" he designed, along with the Main

Building, for the Methodists between 1899 and 1901. (North Carolina State
University Archives)

The Borden Building embodies a style and type of institutional building that
is best described as domestic in feeling and scale. The row of cottages that joins
Borden and the subsequent construction of many buildings of similar form over the
site testify to the institutional philosophy of housing orphan children in a setting
that attempted to avoid the worse features of orphan asylums which were famous for
their cold, impersonal, dehumanizing size and the absense of personal attention and
affection. The cottages functioned as nearly as possible like a large family unit.

This philosophy was shared by other institutions. Raleigh's Barrett and
Tkomson (f£1. 1899-1920) designed Asbury Hall (1901) at Trinity College (now tuke
University) in much the sama way as Charlotte's premier architect, C. C. Hook (1869-
1938) designed the Mary Amn Smith Dormitory at the University of North Carolina. 1
Bothh are home-like in appearance. The same could be said for school building design
Pearson's Wiley Schicol (demolished) i s comparable in its domestic character to
schools that Barrett and Thomson illustrated in a 1903 publication for the Nerth
Carolina State Department of Public Instruction (see example attached). Within a
decade numbers would change the appearance of the schools and dormitories. May
vears would pass, however, before institutions recognized the inherent isolation
of an institution like the orphanage. It was this recognition however which put
an end to this way of housing children.

The Borden building also represents a major investment by the Methodist Church
not only in a physical complex but also in the city of Raleigh. Other Methodist
institutions in Durham or Louisburg would have made good locations for an orphanage
but. the North Carolina Conference decided to place the facility in Raleigh an3
bought land one mile west of the city. When the Glenwood Land Company bought and
laid out the new Glenwood suburb in 1906 the Orphanage stood'to gain neighbors in
its immediate front yard. The developer had obtained a parcel that was almost
equally divided by Glenwood Avenue; Boylan Avenue and Gastcn Streets would have
been extended through to Wade Avenue to form Glenwood's western north/south streets.
But in 1908 before the great land auction the Methodists bought about fifty more
acres, giving the property its present form on Glenwood Avenue. This gave the
Methodists access to the streetcar line, Bloomsbury Park and the city. 1t also
gave a visible, if not actual, park space to the inhabitants of the Glenwoed
neighborhood. 2  Thus the physical and economic presence of the Methodist

Orphanage helped shape the growth and development of that quadrant of Raleigh
to the present day.

1. C. V. Brown, unpublished Mss. Architects and Builders in North Carolina:
A History of the Practice of Building. Documents owned by author.

2. Glenwecod neighborhood, National Register Nomination, filed Archives and
History, Department of Cultural Resources, State of North Carolina; also available,
City of Raleigh Praservation Planning.



Statement of Significance:

The Borden building, the first building of the ethodist Orphanage complex
is significant because:

a. it was the first building opened as a part of the Methodist Drphanage
operated by the North Carolina Conference of the Methodist Church ard its locaticn
znd the investment effected the economic and geographic growth of the city;

b. it was designed by Charles Pearson, one of North Carolina's first
indigenous architects who attended North Carolina State and with Thomas Ashe,

alsa a State College graduate and native of Raleigh, founded one of =aleigh's
first local architectural firms;

c. 1t embodies the distinctive characteristics of a kind and type of
domestically scaled and detailed institutional building which was in favor at
North Carolina colleges, hospitals, and similar institutions until growth in

numbers and changes in codes required a very different kind of institutional
building.



i CHARLES PEARSON, ARCHITECT, OF RALEIGH,N,C.

From the Files of William Keaves, Wilmington
| 1901- Mr. Charles Pearson, the well known archiect of Raleigh, end Mr. W.L,Holt, of

Fayetteville, were arrivals in the city yesterday, (STAR, 1-9-1901)

*1900~ The Methodist Orphanage, whitch is located one mile west of Raleigh, was formally opened
by Bishop H, C. Morrison |last afternoon. The dedication will not he held until the main
building is completed, The first. bulldiny just completed, comprises seven large rooms
and four small ones. It is of brick, and the interior is finished in hand-finish natural
pine. On the second floor ere two large dormitories, bath recoms lavatories, etc. The
building IS well constructed having been built hy Zachary & Zachary. Chartes Pearson ia

the architect. Worl will soon begin w1 the main building which will cost some $15,000.
(MESSENGER, 12-1-1900
%1900~ Charles Pearson. ol Raleigh

wag elected the first Secretary amd Treasurer of rhe :
newly-orpanized Southesstern Architectural League, which met at Charlotte, (STAR, l?~?9~198$}1
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Architects mentioned in the essays:

Thomas Ashe. born, Raleigh, February 11, 1876, died July 10, 1900.

Charles Barrett. born, Kansas, 1869, flourished in Raleigh until ca. 1910.

C. C. Hook. born, West Virginia, February 18, 1869, died, Charlotte, 1938.
Charles Pearson. born, hsheville, Octgber 24, 1875, died, Charlotte, July 26, 1966.
Frank Thomson. fl, 1873-1917 in Raleigh.

Zachary and Zachery. The construction company mentioned in the newpaper

account was active in Raleigh and Wilmington between
1894 and 1902.



